

The Metro High School Athletic Association

Date: Monday November 26th, 2012.

Time: 7:00 p.m.

Location: Halifax West

<http://mhsaa.ednet.ns.ca>

Attendance:

Tim Simony	NSSAF	Scott Pellerine	SJA
Adam White	MW	Toinette Martin	DART
Erica Ans	AUB	Susan Beazley	Armbrae
David Algee	JL Ilsley	Jorden Lewis	HCA
Patrick Hatfield	CHDHS	Trevor Doyle	NSSAF
Annette Sherlock	SH	Roy Snook	HWHS
Tim McGarrigle	HGS	Bob Mayo	PA
Jill Jeffrey	SHS	Steve Harris	CIT
		Mark Andrecyk	CPA

Sends regrets:

Tamara Muise	ES
Craig Janc	Shambhala
Steve Wilcox	Lockview
Colin Bush	AUB
Peter Moore	Fountain
J.F. Valade	Carrefour

1. OPENING

The meeting opened at 7:00 p.m.

2. INTRODUCTIONS:

Introductions were made for the new participants and the meeting was chaired by Susan Beazley.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES for June, 2011.

Moved: Tim McGarrigle

Seconded: Annette Sherlock

Approved

4. FINANCIAL REPORT

- a. The Chair, Susan Beazley reported the following financial information:

\$ 28 638.55 balance in chequing account

5. BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

All schools participating in boys rugby last year still owe fees, Pat sent out invoices last week. Send cheques to Sue Beazley at Armbrae.

6. REGIONAL DIRECTOR'S REPORT:

Trevor introduced Tim Simony, our board of governors member. He and Jackie Ray are the two reps of eight who represent Metro.

Board of Governors meeting last week approved snowboarding and we are looking for a preview of the document from Dan Ray. Language was clarified in all snow sports for divisions that you have to have athletes in. You must race in one Regional race to advance. Badminton, it was discussed that after round robin is played and when advancing athletes drop out, spots need to be filled. Golf will be moved back a week, the season will be one week longer, hoping the extra time will bring more golfers out. Thanks to all schools who hosted Provincial Championships. Regional Director raised concerns about the work load that is brought on by KSISS program. An email has been sent out about another form of delivery that will allow schools more options in the presentation. Need a few names for the next meeting for a nomination for a Hugh A Noble distinguished service award. Important if we have an outside coordinator from our AD group they should cc all AD's because all information should go through the AD for each sport.

7. NEW BUSINESS

None

8. COORDINATOR'S REPORTS

- a. Boys Hockey: Auburn: Colin Bush/Frank Hubley
All is running well. Frank Hubley will send out updates to all Ad's we things come up.
- b. Girls Hockey: JLI: David Algee
Brief conversation with girls hockey coaches, about the refs who you have. In the girls league you will get more level one officials not the top officials. Remind the coaches to model proper behaviour.
- c. Wrestling: Lock Steve Wilcox
Jan 19th is Regionals. Sackville High will host provincials.
- d. Cheerleading: PA: Bob Mayo
Judy Levin is Coordinator. For Metro it is PA and Auburn.
- e. Snowboarding: AUB: Dan Ray
Feb 11th, 18, 25, at Wentworth. Provincials are March 4th at Martock.
- f. Skiing:
Feb 5th,12th ,19th and 26th is the storm date at Wentworth. HRSB schools will race at 1 pm. The cost is \$20 for each race which covers the lift ticket, \$15 rental, \$5 for helmet. There are two free lift tickets for coaches for each race.
- g. Boys Volleyball: CIT: Trevor Doyle
Everything went smoothly, next year we will try to use goal line. Trevor handed out a hard copy report of the league.
- h. Girls Volleyball: SHS: Jill Jeffery
All went well. Only one match was not played but due to the Monday Wednesday schedule some days were lost. Marcie Balch was excellent as a ref coordinator. All-star game is Tuesday Dec. 4th. Please make sure all coaches send in players based on league play. Final standings were sent out, all selections go to Peter Haley at Sackville High.

i. Girls B Volleyball: Sacred Heart: Annette Sherlock
All went well.

j. Boys Basketball: PA: Brad Martin
Meeting for the coaches on Wed November 28th at PA to make
schedule. Two divisions will be made. Top six and bottom six.
Playoffs will have top four with a buy, and eight teams are in.

k. Boys B Basketball:
All is good.

l. Girls Basketball: CPA: Mark Andrecyk
No issues.

m. Girls B Basketball: Sacred Heart: Annette Sherlock
No issues.

9. ADJOURMENT

Meeting Adjourned at 7: 35 pm
Moved: Roy Snook
Seconded: Jill Jeffery

Next meeting is January 21st.

If you have anything you wish to add to the agenda, please contact Scott Pellerine or Donna Duggan one week prior to the next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Scott Pellerine

Secretary